ROBERT M LIECHTY PC

ATTORNEY AT LAW
1800 GAYLORD ST.

DENVER, COLORADO 80206 TELEPHONE 303-319-8382

ROBERT M. LIECHTY RLIECHTY@CROSSLIECHTY.COM

January 30, 2024
Mr. Scott S. Harris -
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First St. NE
Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  Michael Donnellan, et al. v. John Jordan

No. 23-541
Dear Mr. Harris,
Could you please grant Respondent Jordan an additional 30 days (until March 8, 2024) to file his
Opposition Brief which is now due February 7, 2024. 1 have retained additional counsel with
Supreme Court expertise and he needs additional time to familiarize himself with the case and
prepare an appropriate response. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

ROBE IECHTY PC
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